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From: Stuart Edwards on behalf of lifa
|
Sent: 12 June 2017 15:21 i
To: Planning .
Subject: NYM/2017/0258/CVC '

For the attention of Mark Hill

Mark,

In response to your additional consultation on the above application, | confirm that we have no further
comments to make with respect to surface water management.

Yours Sincerely

Stuart Edwards BEng(Hons) MCIWEM MCIWM
SuDS and Development Control Officer

Flood Risk Management

Business & Environmental Services
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Access your county council services online 24 hours a day,UT days a week at
www.northyorks.gov.uk.






